
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
1. Which bank does the local authority bank with for the following?

·       Your current account(s)

·       Managing your financial transactions e.g. Council Tax

·       Any savings

·       Any cash balances

The Council holds the information you have asked for.

Barclays Bank PLC.
2. At the last round of tendering for banking services, which banks submitted a bid for your banking services?

This information is being withheld from disclosure. In doing this, the Council applies the exemption contained at Section 43(2) of the FOIA, relating to Commercial Interests.

In FOIA terms, The Information Commissioner’s Office recognises there are circumstances in which a public authority might hold information with the potential to prejudice commercial interests. In procurement terms this can include: information provided during a tendering process about both successful and unsuccessful tenders; details of a contract with a successful company; future procurement plans; and performance information about a contractor.

The Council’s detailed assessment of the tenders forms part of the process and revealing the unsuccessful applicants to the wider world could similarly prejudice the ability of those tenderers to compete fairly in the future.

Such weakening of tenderers also prejudices the Council’s ability to procure services by reason of allowing other competing agents to use knowledge of the tenderers position to pitch themselves accordingly. It is in the public interest to ensure there is fair and proper competition for public sector contracts.

In addition, the consequences of a third party successfully taking legal action against the Council clearly outweigh the benefits of any disclosure and would have an adverse effect on public funds and future procurement activities in the public sector. We therefore, do not consider there are factors here that support disclosure

We also have considered if the bidders had an expectation that their commercially sensitive data would be released to the world at large and their competitors. The tenderers submitted the data to the Council on the understanding that it would be kept securely as part of a confidential tendering process, and therefore has the necessary quality of confidence. We therefore find that section 41 – information given in confidence also applies to the data requested and it is also exempt from release for that reason.

3. When is your banking contract up for renewal? What is the duration of your current banking contract?
The contract ran for an initial five-year term from 01/04/2015 to 31/03/2020, with options to extend for a further period or periods up to 31/03/2032. At the end of the initial term it was extended to 30/09/2025 by contract variation. 

4. Has your Council declared a climate emergency?  If yes, please give the date of the declaration.
Yes, a climate emergency was declared on 01/02/2019.

5. Does the local authority specifically seek information and advice on ethical and sustainable investment and banking e.g. as part of any Treasury Management consultancy contracts?
The Treasury Management consultancy contract requires the contractor to comply with statutory environmental standards. If the authority was considering a long-term investment, we would expect to seek advice on ethical and environmental aspects.

6. To minimise the climate-related impact of your banking, do you have any procedures in place to lower your carbon emissions and help avoid funding fossil fuel projects, such as transfer of surplus funds/cash balances from your current account to green or low carbon investment or banking options? If yes, please provide details.

No. The Council’s investments consist of investments to other local authorities, very short-term (same day access) money market funds, and two property funds who report on their environmental performance on a regular basis.

7. Which institutions does the local authority currently have investments with? 
Blackpool Borough Council, Bournemouth Christchurch and Poole Council, Bury Metropolitan Borough Council, Cambridgeshire County Council, Folkestone & Hythe District Council, Kent Police Authority, Kirklees Borough Council, London Borough of Barking and Dagenham, Leeds City Council, Liverpool City Council, PCC Lancashire, Rugby Borough Council, Stirling Council, and Waltham Forest Council.

8. Are any of these investments in ethical or sustainable funds/deposits, and if yes:
No.

·       what funds/deposits are these and on what basis were they selected?

·       To what extent do they exclude fossil fuel and arms trade investments?

·       What percentage of the local authority’s total investments were placed in ethical/sustainable funds at the end of the 2023 financial year?

Not applicable.

9. Please share the counter-parties list of your local authority.

Please see the response to question 7 above.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

